## Luca Napoli

### PERSONAL INFORMATION



PERSONAL STATEMENT

# Curriculum Vitae

Luca Napoli

Mobile :+39 349 55 54 012 e-mail :info@luca-napoli.it

web : www.luca-napoli.it skype : Luca Napoli 72 (info@luca-napoli.it)

Gender: M nationality: Italienne Date of birth: 25/07/1972

I firmly believe in friendship, mutual respect and fairness.

Always passionate about cooking and everything for gastronomy. Research, care of details, perseverance in the training of results and a taste for discovery are ingredients congenial to me.

I love design, technology, photography. I love traveling to learn about places and different cultures.

Growing in a context of excellence is the goal that I set myself and the results do not miss.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

from 12/2018 to 04/2019

from 05/2018 to 08/2018

from 09/1997

01/2012 - 11/2015

04/2009 - 12/2011

09/1996 - 08/1997

Cook | Adelio Izzo Ristorante - Cosenza - Italia Formative Stage

Commis | Hotel Village La Principessa - Amantea (Cosenza - Italia) Extra

Graphic Designer - Software Developer | KISAR s.r.l. - Bologna External collaborator, graphic design, software develop, UI design.

Marketing | Professional Service s.r.l. - Cosenza

Marketing, Graphic designer, Web designer, Web developer

Graphic Designer freelance

External Consultant | "ISTITUTO PROFESSIONALE DI STATO PER I SERVIZI SOCIALI" - Cosenza Course teacher of basic concepts of IT

Graphic Designer - Software Developer | AVR s.r.l. - Cosenza - Italia Graphic designer, 3D Artist, Web designer, Web developer

Commis

Ministry of Defense - Detachment Airport A.M. - Crotone Head of the kitchen opening and closing. Daily Menu Editor, responsible for tools and kitchen equipment including cold storage, assistance to the chef in the preparation and finishing dishes, preparing the evening service meals, cleaning management plans cooking at the end of evening operations, help in the storage of supplies on shelves, pantries and cold storage, control of food in the pantry and verification any products expire.

#### **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

March/ 2018 - June 2019

October/ 2018 - March 2019

May/ 2018

May/ 2018

from January 2018

January - March / 2018

1991 - 1995

1987 al 1991

SKILLS

Native Language

Other language

French English

PROFESSIONAL KNOW-HOW

TECHNICAL SKILLS
Kitchen - Catering

**Graphic Designer** 

Software Developer

Driving licence

Other skills

Processing of personal data.

Second level - Course for sommelier at l'AIS (Italian sommelier association)

First level - Course for sommelier at l'AIS (Italian sommelier association)

HACCP certificate - Training course for food handler

Low Temperature Cooking Course - Chef Adelio Piero Izzo

I deepen various aspects of the kitchen with readings of books by authors such as Harold McGee, Hervé This, Dario Bressanini, Fabrizio Sangiorgi, Marco Pirotta

Basic Cooking Techniques Course - Chef Adelio Piero Izzo

Computer Engineering - UNICAL

Passed the following tests:

Mathematical Analysis I - Mathematical Analysis II - Geometry - Fundamentals of IT I - Fundamentals of IT II - Computer languages - Statistics and Economics - Systems Theory

Scientific High School - E. Fermi - Cosenza - Italia

### Italian

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING	
Lister	ning	Reading	Spoken inter.	Spoken prod.	
A1/	A2	B1/B2	A1/A2	A1/A2	B1/B2
A1/	A2	B1/B2	A1/A2	A1/A2	B1/B2

Levels: A1/A2: Basic user - B1/B2: Independent user - C1/C2 Proficient user

Autonomy - Adaptability - Decision-making capacity - Proactiveness - Stress management- Team work - Perseverance - Curiosity

Cooking methods, low temperature cooking, vacuum cooking, nutritional principles, food preservation, cost food, creation and preparation of meat dishes, fish, vegetables, cereals, legumes, eggs, pasta dishes, main courses, aperitifs, sauces, broths and basic preparations.

Italian cuisine, International cuisine.

3D Graphics (Modeling, Texturing, Lighting, Animation and Rendering), Image editing and compositing, Digital photo processing and editing, Vector Graphics and Illustration, Page Design and Layout for print and digital publishing, Video production and editing.

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Indesign, Adobe Premiere, Softimage XSI, Mentalray, Maxwell Render, Vue.

C#. NET MVC Pattern, Microsoft Visual Studio, SQL, XML, Javascript, Jquery, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap 3 framework.

Photographie

R

I authorize the processing of my personal data

Signature

Pag. 2 / 2